

DCM Ben called the meeting to order with the Serenity Prayer., then read the First Tradition.

Roll Call of Officers: Ben H DCM; Steve H. Treasurer, Margue B. Alt DCM; Gene A. Alt Secretary.

Steve H discussed the summary of the Treasurers. Motion to accept was made by Barb H, seconded and accepted. Contribution to First Presbyterian Church for New Years Event \$150.00.

Gene A moved to accept the minutes as they were sent to the GSRs and published on the web Seconded by Janet S. and passed.

DCM Report: Ben H reported the he was prepping for the upcoming quarterly in Selah, WA. He would have more current news to share next month. As the Lit Chair should be in attendance, Ben asked if anyone wanted books to be purchased.

Committee Reports: December 2024

Rick C. Activities: Reported on a successful New Year's event. Smaller than usual, but all were satisfied. Income to Activities were \$187.00. 7th Tradition was \$72.75. Expenses \$212.00

Josh H. Answering Service: They are revamping the nw phone service to accommodate members into time slots.

Barb H. Lit & grapevine: Plain Language Big Books were available.

Janet S. CPC/Treatment Report: Pretty quiet this month. I did receive a small stock of Spanish language pamphlets from Lori our Area CPC chair.

- The CPC Committee have started to put a plan together for the Standing Committee workshop to be held here in District 9 on 22nd June. Ben and I had a zoom meeting yesterday afternoon with Lori our Area Chair. She stated that we need to have flyers with the information to her early March. This then can be ready for the March workshop and will be promoted throughout the area. We agreed that we should meet again in February via zoom.

- The CPC committee met at 4.30 to continue the discussions on the workshop. (report on this meeting will be given at the meeting)

Janet talked about the upcoming workshop in June and the need for activities and volunteers to be involved and the historical significance of this year as the 90th Anniversary of AA.

Ron O. Corrections: Reported 1 to 5 in attendance at Juvenile Justice. He also stressed that a workshop for Emotional Sobriety would be welcomed.

Charles W. Ad Hoc Handbook Committee: Working on a second draft, cleaning up language and concepts to present to the GSRs soon.

Gene A, Technology: Printable schedules are up-to-date on the web. www.wallawallaaa.org

GSR Reports: December 2024

Night Owls, Corey Alt GSR: Meets Saturdays at the First Congregational at 8: 30. Attendance 3 to 6.2 new comers. Coins given: Anna 30 Days. Will 30 Days.

Ron O. Spiritual Toolbox: Meets Tuesday at 7:00 at the MF Adventist Church next to Heather's.
Attendance 3-5. one sixteen year coin given.

Josh H TOF: Meets at 7: Monday and Friday at Son Bridge. Attendance Monday 8. Fridays 16-18.
new comers 2-4. Coins given, some 30, 60, 90. Contribution for 2025 \$50.00

Mike Water Tower. Meets at 1 Presbyterian at 12:00 Noon. Monday, Wednesday and Friday. Average
attendance 20. 2 new comers. Topic is Big Book. Business meeting 3rd Friday at 1:15.

Charles W, TNO: Meets Thursdays at 7:00 PM. at the FCC. Average Attendance 25, 3 new comers, 4
coins given. Business meeting on the Third Thursday after meeting. Birthday celebrations on
the last Thursday. Topic is Choic of Chair.

Janet S, SMEO: Meets at Son Bridge at 10:00 AM on Sunday. Average attendance 17. one new comer.
Coins given, one 30 day, one 60 day, Tomas 5 years, Lyle 20 years and One Forty year Coin given
to La Von. Business meeting is the last Sunday of the month at 9:30 AM. Topics are step and
tradition according to the month.

Barb H, Monday Night Women's: Meets at St. Paul's Episcopal at 6:30 on monday evenings. Attendance
15 to 20. Topic is Book Study; currently Living Sober.

Michael D, Early Birds. Meets at Son Bridge Daily at 6:30 AM. Attendance 6-10. One new comer.
Topic is Daily Reflections.

DCM Ben H closed the meeting with the Responsibility Statement.

YIS

Gene A.

